Appendiéﬁ
Archibald, Janice Z%&S/%G(

From: Campbell, Clir Colin

Sent: 18 March 2014 09:22

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc: Lay, ClIr Sandy; Downes, ClIr Ryk

Subject: RE: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment
Licensing on 17/03/2014

PREM/02735/009 - Asda Supermarket, Cross Green, Otley

| should like to formally object to the application to extend the hours of sale of alcohol at the above premises.

Given the store is within a residential area (with limited opening hours to reflect its impact on neighbouring houses)
noise nuisance associated with later/earlier sales of alcohol (outside those hours) would have a detrimental effect on
the amenity of local residents. ‘ ‘

Cllr Colin Campbell
07973521547

colin.campbell@leeds.gov.uk
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